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Solicitation 20-100-001 - District-Wide Before and After School Child Care Provioder

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Terms and Conditions

Per Condition 1.5 of the RFP:

"Submission of a proposal is deemed as acceptance of all terms, conditions and specifications

contained in the District's solicitation package initially provided to the Provider. Any proposed

modification must be accepted in writing by the District prior to award of the agreement."

Are there any additional terms and conditions required by the District beyond the specifications included

in the RFP document on the BidNet website entitled, “Before and After School Childcare”?

Answer: Paragraph 5.3 states, "The successful Provider(s) will be required to enter into and sign a

formal agreement with the District with reasonable adjustments acceptable to the District.

12/17/2019

Q2 Question: References

The RFP asks us to provide references from Colorado. While we are currently in talks with several

districts in Colorado, Right At School does not currently run programs in the state. We proudly serve

over 30,000 students in 15 states. May we provide references from states such as California,

Washington, Texas, Illinois, Wisconsin, Ohio, Kansas, Arizona, and others?

Answer: While Colorado references are preferred, you may provide references from other states.

12/18/2019

Q3 Question: Evaluation Criteria

Would any additional rental fees/lease payments/revenue share offered by providers be a factor in the

evaluation criteria?

Answer: Yes, they would factor into the evaluation.

12/18/2019

Q4 Question: Rental Fees

Can you verify what room(s) will be available at each site as it relates to Tier II rental fees outlined in

Exhibit B?

Answer: The flex room (cafeteria) and gymnasium are available for before and after school child care.

During school out days, including summer break, additional rooms are available, to include classrooms,

media center, and art room. Kitchen use is available to providers after completion of a walk-through with

Poudre School District Child Nutrition staff.

12/18/2019

Q5 Question: After school enrollment

How many children attend Poudre’s current after school programs for full time (5 days per week) by

school?

Answer: Approximately 2,300 students are enrolled for before and after school care; Poudre School

District does not have enrollment numbers broken down by before and after.

12/18/2019
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Q6 Question: Before school enrollment

How many children attend Poudre’s current before school programs for full time (5 days per week) by

school?

Answer: Approximately 2,300 students are enrolled for before and after school care; Poudre School

District does not have enrollment numbers broken down by before and after.

12/18/2019

Q7 Question: Summer enrollment

How many children attend Poudre’s current summer school programs for full time (5 days per week) by

school?

Answer: Approximately 250 students attended a summer program offered by the current before and

after school child care provider. Poudre School District also offered in-house summer school programs

at three additional locations.

12/18/2019

Q8 Question: Enrollment at each school site

Are we allowed to obtain current enrollment at each elementary school?

Answer: Enrollment and demographic information can be found on the Poudre School District website:

https://www.psdschools.org/your-district/about-psd/enrollment-demographics

12/18/2019

Q9 Question: Free and Reduced

Can we obtain free and reduced CACFP percentages at each school location?

Answer: Enrollment and demographic information can be found on the Poudre School District website:

https://www.psdschools.org/your-district/about-psd/enrollment-demographics

12/18/2019

Q10 Question: Non-School Days

Can sites be combined for care on days that schools are not in session?

Answer: Yes, it is preferred to consolidate care into one location on these days, including during non-

school days and school breaks.

12/18/2019

Q11 Question: Snow Day Policy

Can providers offer on-site care in the case of school being cancelled due to weather?

Answer: When schools are cancelled due to weather or other hazardous conditions, both before and

after school child care is cancelled, as well. If schools are operating on a two-hour delay or early

release due to weather or other conditions, before and after school child care will operate on a normal

schedule.

12/18/2019

Q12 Question: Last RFP released

When was the last RFP that the district released for school-age programs?

Answer: Poudre School District has not issued an RFP for a school-age child care program in the past

seven years.

12/18/2019
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